TO: David Leenhouts

FROM: Leslie Kolojaco

DATE: January 4, 2018

SUBJECT: December 2017 Monthly Testing Report

ACT (Local) Total

ACT (National) Total

ACT (Local)
Wharton 1 0
Sugar Land 2 2
Richmond 1 2
4 4

Correspondence/Proctored

Clep
Wharton 0 0
Sugar Land 4 1
Richmond 0 2
CLEP Test Total 4 3
TS.I Assessment i
Wharton 57 4
Sugar Land 78 54
Richmond 52 46
TSI Assessments Total 185

141

Wharton

Sugar Land

Richmond

GED

Wharton 0 0
Sugar Land 17 6
Richmond 33 21
GED Test Total 50 27

Instructor Exams
Wharton 5 (4 w/ accommodations) 15 (9 w/ accommeodations)
Sugar Land 151 (93 w/ accommodations) 166 (132 w/ accommodations)
Richmond

23 (22 w/ accommodations)

19 (5 wl accommodations)

Instructor Exams Total

Calculus Placement (COMPASS "16; ACLM "17)

179 (119 w/ accommodations)

200 (146 w/ accommodations)

Wharton

Sugar Land

Richmond

Calculus Placement Tests Total

Pre-Tasp Reading
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Wharten

Sugar Land

Richmond

Pre-Tasp Test Total

TEAS
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Wharton 13 18
Sugar Land 7 34
Richmond 10 9
TEAS Total 30 61

All Tests Total

543

517




